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EXTERNAL EMAIL ALERT: Caution advised. This message is from an external sender. Verify the sender's identity and
use caution with attachments and links.

From: Tararua District Council
To: Submissions
Subject: Annual Plan 2025/26 - Braedyn Duff
Date: Wednesday, 16 April 2025 10:17:22 am

Tararua District Council
Annual Plan 2025/26

 View full entry at CognitoForms.com. 

Entry Details

TITLE Mr

NAME Braedyn Duff

PHONE

EMAIL

WOULD YOU LIKE TO COME TO A
HEARING AND SPEAK TO ELECTED
MEMBERS ABOUT YOUR
SUBMISSION? IF YES, PLEASE
ENSURE YOU HAVE PROVIDED AN
EMAIL ADDRESS OR PHONE
NUMBER SO WE CAN BE IN
CONTACT

No

FOOTPATHS IN TARARUA - WHICH
OPTION DO YOU PREFER?

Option 1

PLEASE TELL US MORE ABOUT
YOUR THOUGHTS ON THESE
OPTIONS

Foot paths are fine

WHAT ARE YOUR THOUGHTS ON
THE WAISPLASH CARPARK
PROPOSAL?

This carpark is dangerous and requires a
transformation I think this purchase is a no
brainer

DO YOU HAVE ANY COMMENTS ON

004
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ANYTHING ELSE IN THE DRAFT
ANNUAL PLAN 2025/26?
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  EXTERNAL EMAIL ALERT: Caution advised. This message is from an external sender. Verify the
sender's identity and use caution with attachments and links.

From: Info - Tararua District Council
To: Submissions
Subject: FW: Information Centre
Date: Tuesday, 6 May 2025 8:34:00 am
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

 
 
Info - Tararua District Council |

Corporate and Regulatory Services | Tararua District Council

Phone: +64 6 374 4080 |

Info@TararuaDC.Govt.NZ

 
From: Mail Service  
Sent: Monday, 5 May 2025 7:22 pm
To: Info - Tararua District Council <Info@TararuaDC.Govt.NZ>
Subject: Information Centre

 

 

I have visited Dannevirke from overseas fourteen times & each time I have visited the
Town Hall Information Centre.
Over the years I have made enquiries regarding bus schedules & tickets, area events,
information, etc & have always been served with knowledgeable & friendly
assistance.
I would also like to say that the present location if perfect. It is easily seen from the
main road, close to the Intercity bus stop & public toilets.  The streets nearby also
provide parking for people meeting bus passengers.
I very much hope the Dannevirke Council will consider the above comments.  
Sincerely,
P.J. Brait
 
Get Outlook for iOS

#022
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Palmerston North (Head Office)  

B&M Centre (Arena 4) 

Central Energy Trust Arena 

61 Pascal Street 

Palmerston North 4410 

Ph: (06) 357 5349 

Feilding 

Manawatū Community Hub Libraries 

64 Stafford Street 

Feilding 4702 

Ph: (06) 323 6900 

Tararua 

Tararua District Council 

26 Gordon Street 

Dannevirke 4942 

Ph: (06) 374 4989 

Horowhenua 

Horowhenua District Council 

126 Oxford Street 

Levin 5510 

Ph: (06) 366 0999 

 

 

TARARUA DISTRICT COUNCIL 
Draft Annual Budget 2025/26 Submission 
 
 

 
Kia ora, 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide feedback on the Draft Annual Budget 2025/26. 

 

At Sport Manawatū, we firstly acknowledge the challenging financial environment that many individuals and 
organisations are facing. We recognise that this has made for some very difficult decisions by elected members, 
and we appreciate the effort that has gone into navigating these tough choices. 
 

In light of these challenges, we believe it is more important than ever to invest in quality community facilities 
that encourage active lifestyles. We commend Council and the Community for the progress made over the past 
year, particularly in the Pahiatua pool space, with the Council commitment to funding and the community fund 
raising achieved. Also the numerous Section 17 A reviews that officers have completed across the Camp 

grounds and Aquatics space.  If the outcomes from these are acted upon it will provide public with safe quality 
assets for future generations.   
 
We also want to acknowledge and thank Council for its leadership in adopting He Rā Ki Tua (the Spaces and 
Places Plan). This evidence-based approach will streamline decision-making for future projects, particularly at 

a local level, and ensure that investments are well targeted. 
 
We acknowledge the complexities surrounding the reduction of NZTA funding. However, we urge Council to 
prioritise footpath maintenance to support the safety and wellbeing of its ratepayers. The community are far 

more likely to engage in regular physical activity if they feel confident that walking and using scooters can be 
done safely, without the risk of injury due to uneven or poorly maintained surfaces. 
We believe that investing in safe, well-maintained footpaths is a practical and inclusive way to promote 
healthier, more connected communities. 
 

Finally, we would like to sincerely thank Tararua District Council for recognising the value that play, active 
recreation, and sport bring to community wellbeing. We are grateful for Council’s ongoing support and 
investment in this space. Our partnership with TDC is one we deeply value, and we look forward to continuing 
to work together for the benefit of our community. 

 
Ngā mihi nui, 
 

 
 
Kelly Shanks 
Chief Executive Officer 
Sport Manawatū 
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15 May 2025 
 
Annual Plan Consultation 
Tararua District Council 
DANNEVIRKE 
 
By email only: submissions@tararuadc.govt.nz 
 
To whom it may concern 
 
Annual Plan 2025/26 (AP) 
 
Our Committee has considered the AP consultation documentation.  
 
Footpaths in Tararua (refer page 8) 
 
We support Option 2.  While any rates increase is unwelcome, on balance we consider an 
average 0.4% rates increase is proportionate to the benefit of having footpaths properly 
maintained.   
 
Respectfully, the consultation document is a little unclear.  There is mention of ‘cleaning’ 
footpaths.  It is unclear what that entails – moss and lichen removal? Picking up rubbish? 
 
Further, under Option 1, it is said “Only priority 5 (minor) faults on footpaths will be addresses 
[sic] with a temporary dressing coat”. From this, presumably there is a priority scale, and 
priority 5 sits somewhere on that scale.   On page 8, “priority 5 faults” are defined as “defects 
that present a high safety risk to the general user”.  It is unclear why the word “minor” has 
been used on page 11, as this seems to either contradict the above definition, or otherwise 
suggests that, within priority 5 faults, there is room for further demarcation or distinction.  
 
In any case, we take the view that if even moderate faults are not properly addressed, that 
would tend to suggest there will be a greater cost to address such faults in future when they 
have further deteriorated. 
 
We also consider “temporary dressing coat” indicates a ‘band-aid solution’.  As above, it 
would appear such course will lead to greater costs in future to address such issues when they 
deteriorate further (and more than a “temporary dressing coat” is required).  Or otherwise, 
we are heading to a situation where our district has, at worst, permanently defective 
footpaths or, at best, footpaths dotted with dressing coat in various states of disrepair.  
 
We consider footpath maintenance, both for safety and aesthetic reasons, should be 
considered fundamental aspects of council responsibility (irrespective whether such is 
funded, wholly or in part, by central government).   
 
If there is a middle way to be found—and noting the consultation document is somewhat 
sparse on details—perhaps greater priority could be given to footpaths that are more heavily 
used, either on main throughfares, or those by children and the elderly.     

#043
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Finally, perhaps there could also be more accountability for trucks etc. which park on 
footpaths and tend to damage them.  Unlike, say, the narrow hill streets of Wellington, 
Tararua is endowed with wide streets and plenty of parking, where one doesn’t need to park 
half on the footpath in order to allow safe passage of other vehicles.   
 
Wai Splash carpark (refer page 11) 
 
While Pahiatua residents utilise this carpark on occasion, this a more a Dannevirke-centric 
issue.  That being the case, if our brothers and sisters in Dannevirke consider this is a prudent 
investment, then we support them in that endeavour. 
 
The only point we would make is that if Council is motivated to purchase the land for safety 
reasons—which is the primary reason cited—then one would expect interim safety measures 
to be implemented until such carpark is extended.  
 
Indeed, the secondary justification cited, of generic ‘landbanking’, may render the primary 
justification to appear a little cynical.  
 
But again, we defer the wishes of the people of Dannevirke on this matter.   
 
Community facility consolidation 
 
Finally, our committee noted the proposed assessment whether activities of the Pahiatua 
Library and Town Hall could be relocated to the Pahiatua Service Centre.   
 
If it may be of interest, we enclose Pahiatua On Track’s Chair’s Report of October 2009, where 
the late (and great) Cynthia Cass recorded: 
 
“The long-term future of our Information Centre as a separate body, is uncertain.  It is 
anticipated that the service may be combined with the library in the future.” 
 
Clearly such amalgamation has long been in the offing.  While the details of such 
assessment—including the most appropriate model and location—will need to be carefully 
assessed in due course, we record that, as a matter of principle, we support such endeavour. 
There are plainly rationalisation efficiencies yet to be maximised.  And it may be that a 
combined Council-oriented ‘community information hub’ may provide part-time employment 
or volunteer opportunities for our young people/rangatahi, particularly those motivated to 
pursue career paths which benefit from a backbone of such work on their resumé.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Ali Romanos 
Explore Pahiatua Incorporated – Chair 
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From: stephanie buckeridge
To: Submissions
Subject: Submissions for annual plan
Date: Thursday, 15 May 2025 1:44:02 pm
Attachments: attachment 1.pdf

        EXTERNAL EMAIL ALERT: Caution advised. This message is from an external sender. Verify the
sender's identity and use caution with attachments and links.

Signatures collected at Wai  Splash.

#044
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Footpaths in Tararua  

 

Reading through Page 8 and looking at Council’s determination, I am concerned. I understand 
that Council has a finite catchment of rates and money from the various funding agencies; 
however, when we look at and consider what it would mean to adopt Option 1; I am not sure 
if Council has a register of the footpath assets that have the degree of accuracy, if there’s any 
such thing that may exist to enable a priority work schedule to be overlapped by the actual 
spend or budget availability. Then of course, there is the level of unknown or emergency 
works that surely occur on a regular, possibly too regular. 

There is history on footpaths and the expenditure to maintain the Dannevirke Shopping 
Precinct (High Street) as an example. To decide whether to accept Option 1 without firstly 
knowing the framework to which there is any sound logic being applied, would be a decision 
being made on the blind. Let’s all remember that the public, visitors and tourists alike, are 
regular users of the footpath network, not just “up town”. This is an elementary image maker 
for Tararua. 

I therefore do not favour Option 1, and Option 2, should not be considered, the burden 

on ratepayers is, I would say, based on who I spoken with, a saturation point across the 
spectrum. I wish to outline my reasons further, expanding on this when addressing the 
Submissions Hearing in due course. 

 

  

 

 

 



  Submissions on draft Annual Plan 2025 
Attachment 45  Sub 045 - AP25 - Craig Ellmers_Redacted 

Tararua District Council– Attachments – 21 May 2025 Page 102 

  

 

 

WAI SPLASH – CAR PARK DEVELOPMENT 

When I saw this and read through the commentary, I immediately went to Council’s 
statements about – cutting services, rationalizing assets and thus, being cost conscious. I am 
all about community, there needs to be sinking lid on expenditure, with a real tangible cost 
benefit analysis to the whole community not a glass ceiling with an open cheque book. 

From the top of my head, and after making some enquiry on this; a ballpark figure for the 
acquisition and development could easily be upwards of $1m! 

Again, where are the documents and information that supports such a proposal, things like 
what is the evidence from TACT that supports this, what is the real and forecasted growth 
from TACT’s financial statements, visitor and swimming numbers. If TDC has these I for one 
would be pleased to be sent a copy, to read those from cover to cover.  

So many more questions do not have answers in the Consultation Document that for me, to 
make such an investment by TDC is both not proven to be a worthy project as presented 
given the present financial position of TDC and the wider ratepayer community, what’s the 
ROI what is the payback and how is that forecasted? 

I would also like the opportunity to speak further on this matter at the Submissions 
Hearings for the Annual Plan. 
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